
From: GinA <mortalsage@mortalsage.org>
To: 'Sammy'

Date: 4/12/2013 9:43:30 AM
Subject: RE: It

Some people say that one person cannot change the world … this is not true because indeed it is only one person who always
starts the changes that change the world …
 
We may not be able to change the world, but we can change ourselves and model those changes for others … our gift is our
strength and courage that help others to change …
 
From: Sammy [mailto:06dfde2f329f362ea4b1f510af0ec7b3@reply.craigslist.org]
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 9:40 AM
To: qs5qz-3738511582@pers.craigslist.org
Subject: It
 
Hello, I am seeking a friend who can hang out and have good time, would love if there is something that I can do to help children but don’t think I can
change the world because I'm not God.
 

Original craigslist post:
http://maine.craigslist.org/w4m/3738511582.html
About craigslist mail:
http://craigslist.org/about/help/email-relay
Please flag unwanted messages (spam, scam, other):
http://craigslist.org/mf/ad9d2630e0d1e80df9464aadaa62d748d6f879b7.1
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